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Name Of Assessee : Gv Discoye

PAN : AAHCG4940

Office Address 1 9-4-187/3 And 4, Soham Man
Telangana-500003

Status : PUB NOT INT

Ward No - CIRCLE 2(2) HYDERABAD

D.O.L. : 05/10/2018

Mabile No. 9121282880

Email Address + i_d@madipraperties,com

Method Of Aceounting © Agerual

Name Of Bank © Kotak Mahingdra Bank Limited

Micr Code * 800485003

Ifsc Code : Kkbk(}{)ﬁﬁﬁgéz

Address : Somajiguds - Hyderabad

Account No. . 2213676788

Return -_Original (Filing

Profits And Gains From Business And Profession

Gv Discove Cenlres Private Limited

Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And Less Aceaunt
Add :

Depreciation Disallowad

Disallowed U/s 37

Less :
Interest On Fd - Yes Bank

Interest On Income Tax Refund
Interest On Fd - Kotak Mahindra Rank
Allowed Depreciation

64, Unabserhed N
Rs. 1158201

Out Of Loss Of Rs. 12221 apraciation Is

62963 & Business Loss Is

Income From Oth r Saurces
interest On Fd - Yes Bank
Interest On It Refung

Interest On Fd - Kolak Mahindra Bank

Total

Inter-head Adjustment Of Losses Uls 71

Business Loss Set Off From Income From Qthar Bources
Current Year Losses Carried Forward

Business Loss Of Rs 963012

Unabsorbed Depreciation Of Rs. 62983

Gross Total Income
Total Income

GMP,T S Y- )
Tax On Rs. Nil (As Per Normal Provisions)
Calculation Of Book Profit U/s 115JB
Net Profit As Shown In The Profit Angd Loss Aseayi
Less Tax Deducted At Source

Section 184a: Other Interest
Section 206¢r: Section 206¢r

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

ry Gentera Piivate Limited
K

sion,2nd Floor, M.g Road, Secunderabad,

1 2021 - 2022
: 2020 - 2021

Assessment Year
Financial Year

./ 480670870201221)

-1050877

288152
<A

Rs,

196189

136768
2789

" 86662
mﬁﬁ 2

-196189




Name Of Assesses + Gv Discovery Genters Private Limited "
K

PAN : AAHCG4940

Office Address © 5-4-187/3 And 4, Soham Mansion, 2nd Figor, M.g Road, Secunderabad,
Telangana-500003

Status © PUB NOT INT Assessment Year 2021 - 2022

Ward No - CIRCLE 2(2) HYDERABAD Financial Year 1 2020 - 2021

D.O.l : 06/10/2018

Mabile No. 1 9121282880

Emall Address 1 it_d@madtpmyarﬂns.eqm

Method Of Acgcounting : Agerual

Name Of Bank © Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

Micr Code © 500485003

Ifsc Code © Kkbk0000552

Address : Somagjiguds - Hyderabad

Account No. . 2213876788

Retun _: Origina (Fiin . 4903708 70801221) N

P QF TC
Profits And Gains From Qgsigggg And g:mnlgn 0

Gv Discovery Cenires Private | imite

Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And Loss Acsaunt -1050877
Add :

Depreciation Disallowad HE182

Disallowed Uys 37 1813 87365
Less :

Interest On Fd - Yes Bank 1367686

Interest On Income Tax Refund 2758

Interest On Fd - Kotak Mahindra Bank 568662

Allowed Depreciation 62963 -§58152

Out Of Loss Of Rs. 1222164, Unabsorbed Neprggiation Is Rs,
62963 & Business Loss Is Rs. 1159201

196189

Income From Other 8
interest On Fd - Yes Ba
Interest On It Refund

Interest On Fd - Kotak Mahindra Bank

Total

inter-head Adiustment Of Losses U/s 71
Business Loss Set Off From Income From Qthar Sources -196189
Current Year Losses Carried Forward
Business Loss Of Rs. 963012
Unabsorbed Depreciation Of Rs. 62963

Gross Total Income PP
Total Income

urces
nk

il
Nil

COMP TA Ay {3 ': 7'._:.. £

Tax On Rs. Nil (As Per Norma| Provisions) Nl
Calculation Of Book Profit U/s 115JB
Net Profit As Shown In The Profit And Loss Aseayini -w.ésn.gs
Less Tax Deducted At Source o
Section 194a: Other Interest 14508

Section 206¢r: Section 206¢r i goag — %%g%



Refundabie
Tax Rounded Off U/s 2888

(18601)

___(16600)

SOHAM MODI
(Director)
Information regarding Turnover/Gross Rageipt Reported for GST _

GSTR No, 36AAHCG4940K1Z2C
Amount of turnover/Gross receipt as per the GST return filed Nit
FIXED ASSETS

Particulars Rate | WDV as on A Bediction T Tol | Deplorthe | WOV as on
01/04/2020 Year 31/03/2021
Wore Fan T80 Cont T 7O ’
Days Days
Re. " Rs, Rs Re. T “Rs. Rs.
COMPUTERS i
COMPUTER 40% 15,511.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,511.00 6,204.00 9,307.00
VEHICLES
VEHICLES 15% 0.00|  3.78.304, 0.00 8001 378334001 5475900 3.21,635,00
Total 15511.00] 3,78,394.00 0.00 , 3,93,905,00 62,563.00] 3,30,942.00
LORSES TABLE | -
AY. ] HEAD ~QA%ES. ] - LO85ES
BROUGHT SEY-OFF CARRIED
FORWARD ) FORWARD
2019-20 |Ordinary Business 13986 - 139868
2020-21 |Ordinary Business 862399 - 862395
2020-21  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 3878 . 3878
2021-22  |Ordinary Business - - 963012
l 2021-22 ll_inabsurbed Depreciation = - 62963

As per Form 26AS [File Creation Date; 02:09-2021] last imported on 02-09-2021 01:49 PM

Details of Tax Deducted at Source on

Income other than Salary

SI. [ Tax Beduction | Unicue 708 Narrie and address of e Deduciar Amount pald T~ Dale of | Yotaltax | Amacri BIF
No. lAccount Number| Certificate No feredited Payment | daducted claimed for| CF
(TAN) of the {Crmdit this yuar

Deductor
184A : Other interest
1. T MUMK01323A KOTAK MAHING D 0T ST 54l 53
2| MUMKO1323A KOTAK MAHIND ED 1080] 2775172024 81 a1
3. | MUMK01323A KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED —11875] 28102020 301 891
4. | MUMKO1323A KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED 42960 08/09/2020 3222 3222
T Sub-Total (TAN) 56622 4247 4247
1. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 6411] 31/03/2021 481 381
2| MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 3288 20/03/2021 247 247
3. | MUMY0DZ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 3288] 20/03/2021 247 247
4| MUMYDZ0B4F YLS GANA LIMITED 2849) 16/03/2037 214 24
5. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 22174) 0B/03/2021 1663 1663
5. | MUMYO2084F YES BANK LIMITED 27049] 06/12/2020 2029 2029
7| MUMYD2084F YES BANK LIMITED 295081 07/09/2020 2213 2213
8. | MUMYO2084F YES BANK LIMITED 1093 01/09/2020 82 82
9| MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 5012] 2 020 376 q78
10. | MUMYGZ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 23566 28/08/2020 | 3 1767
11, | MUMVD2084F YES BANK LIMITED 6839] 20/08/2020 408 408
12| MUMY02064F YES BANKLIMITED T 5891] 20708/2020 a4z 442
Sub-Total (TAN) 136768 10259 10259] ]




S——— —StandTotal]  183390] | t4s0s| 14s0s] |
Details of Tax Collected at Source on Income
SI. | Tax Deduction Name and address of the Amount Dateof | Total ax Amount
No and Tax raéceived recapt deducted claimed for
Collection /dehited Idabit this year
Account Number
of the Collector -
206CR : SECTION 206CR S i Rt
1. | HYDE(2760C |ENCORE METALS pﬁm‘r% L&l 3 853
HYDEO2760C |ENCORE METALS PRIVATE T 1 1242 1242
otal| 2794050 2085 2005
- _;EJ%&&OWEP u/a 37 T
Sr. No. __Partigulars _ Amount
1 GST Late fees 100.00
2 TDS Late fee 1713.00
Total 1813.00
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GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No : U73100TG2018PTC127421

5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2*/ Floor, M.G, Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com

NOTICE FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3' Anpual General Meeting af the Members of GV Discavery Centers
Private Limited will be held on 30'" Nevember, 2021 at 11,00 a,m, at the Registered Office of the
Company at 5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2™ Fleer, M.G Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad,

Telangana-500003 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Balanse Sheet as al March 31%, 2021, the Statement of Profit
andLoss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Directars and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2.REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR, MR. RAJESH KUMAR JAYANTILAL KADAKIA BY
APPOINTING HIM AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit. to pass with or witheut medification(s), the following
Resolution(s) as Ordinary Reselutian(s):

“RESOLVED THAT, Mr. Rajesh Kuymar Jayvantiial Kadakia (DIN- 02403019), wha was appointed as
an Additional Director with effect from 06" April, 2021 on the Board of Diregtors of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as an Director of the

Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, thg Beard of Dirgetors of the Campany be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign the requisite farms / decuments and to do all such acts, deeds
and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to
give effect to the aforesaid resalution.

By the Order of the Beard
Far GV Discovery Centers Private Limited

SOHAM  Lrramete
BATISH e
Mot  RRBL

Saham Maod

Place: Hyderabad Diragtor
Date : 24 November 2021 DIN; pO522846



Notes:

8

A Member entitled to attend and vate at the Meeting is entifled teé ppaint 8 progy to attend
and vote instead of himself and sueh praxy need not be a Member of the Campany.

The instrument of proxy should, however, be depesited at the registerad office of the Company
not less than 48 hours before cammeneing the meeting. A proxy form is enclosed with this
notice of the meeting

The Register of Directors and Key fanagerial Pepsonna! and thejr shaiehelding maintained

under Section 170 of the Companies Aet, 2013 will be available for inspectian by the members at
the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT {0 §

ITEM NO. 2

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia (BIN- 02903019), was appeinted as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from 6™ April, 2021, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Assaciation of the Company. Pursuant to Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above directoer halds office only up to the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia (RIN: 62983619} is not disgualified from belng appointed as
Director in terms of Section 164 of Campanies Aet, 2013 and has given his consent to act as
Director.

The Board is of the view that the appaintment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia as regular
Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Campany and hence it recommends the said
Resolution No. 2 for approval by the members of the Company,

None of the Directors/Key Managerlal Bersannel of the Cempany/their relaiives, except Mr Rajesh
Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia himself, Is in any way concerned or interested, in the sald resolution. The
Board recommends the said resolution o be passed as an erdinary resolution.



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : U73100TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2" Floor, M,G. Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com

BIREETOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members of
GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the 3 Annual Report together with the audited
Statement of Profit& Loss for the financial year ending on March 31* 2021 and the Balance Sheet as

on that date.
Financial Results:

The financial performance of the Company for the vear ended 31* March 2021 is as upder:

PART!CULARS | FiNANciaL YEAR ]
S w0 [ 2019-20
Revenue from Operations ' . .
Other Income ' | 196189  4,59,478 |
Profit before taxes, Financial Cost & Depreciation | (11,82,591) (8,93,570)
Less: Financial Costs ' 45,462 29,417
Profit Before tax & Depreciation (11,37,129) | (8,64,154)
Less: Depreciation ' 86,152 805 |
Profit Before Tax (10,50,977) {8,63,349)
Less: Current Tax " ' ' Y »
Short Provision for Previous year . -
Deferred Tax - (8,878) 799
m‘;ﬁt/ Loss for the Year - i {10,4-5-,999r —“—lﬁ:éim

N e e e

State of Company’s affairs and future outlopk;

The Company has incurred total loss of Rs,10,45,099/- for the current year as campared to loss of
Rs.8,64,148/- in the last year.

Dividend:
Your directors do not propose any dividend far the year.

Transfer to reserves:
The Company does not propose to transfar any ameunt te Gengral Resarve far the financial year
ended 31st March 2021.

Significant or Material Orders passed by Regulaie ALy
During the year under review, there were na si;nmelm er material orders passed by the regulators
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future,




GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : UT3100TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2% Floor, MG, Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad - 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties,com
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Details of directors or key managerial personnel;

1. Scham Modi Dirgetor
2. Sharad Kumar Kadakia Direetar

During the Financial Year Mrs. Tejal Saham Modi resigned from directorship of the Company w.e.f. 31%
March 2021.

Particulars of Loans given, Investments mags and guarantees given by the Company
The company has not given any loans, guarantees during the year under review.

Particulars of contracts and arrangements

No contracts or arrangements or transactions were entered by the Company during the period April 1,
2020 to March 31, 2021 with related parties. The Company has not entered In any specified transaction in
the ordinary course of business with the related parties during the financial year.

Board Meeting
During the year under review, the beard of dijgetors Riet on the fallpwing dates:

sl ' Date of meeting Total - - Mwﬁtt;‘;faance o ]
No. | Number of Numberef | as %age of total
[ directors | directors attended _H!,,W directors
11 122" June 2020 3 3 j w
' i
{2 [12"December2020 | 3 3 ...
(3. 10" February 2021 3 3 100
(4. [17"February2021 | 3 I N N .
B 15" March 2021 - 3 __loo
L6 | 31"March 2021 2 (I B 1
Name | ﬁugﬁrﬁv " No.of Hﬂglft.r‘m?GM T Attendance in
held in Meatings [ held, if | last AGM held
| Divegtor's attgnded any | on
| Mr. Soham Modi ___;"r:m‘vp _ & NA
Mr. Tejal Modi - 5 5 NA | _
Mr. Sharad Kumar Kadakia 6 6 NA |  Present
Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any Repasiis from Bublic during the vear,
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GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No : U73100TG2019PT 127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2" Floor, M,G, Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties,com
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Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Campanies Act, 2013 and the Campanies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Ajay Mehta, Chartered Agccountants, (Membership No. 035449), the
Statutory Auditors of the Company have been re-appointed for a term of five years at the Annual
General Meeting held on 30th September, 2019. The Auditors have confirmed their eligibility and
qualification under Section 141 of Companies Act 2013.

Material changes and commitment if any affgsting the finansial positian ef ihe company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of the
report

No such material changes and commitmants affeeting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates on the date of this report.

Change in the nature of business
There is no change in the nature of business f the Company frem the end of the last financial year.

Declaration by an Independent Director(sj and re-appaintment, if any
The act and rules pertaining to appointment and declarations to be received from Independent Directors

do not apply to the Company.

Remuneration Policy
As the company is not a listed or a public Cginpany, the pravisions ef Neminatien and Appeintment of
Remuneration committee are not applicable.

Changes in Share Capital
During the year there is no change in autharized or paid-up capital of the Campany,

Corporate Social Responsibility
The Company is yet to generate operational ravenue; thergfare, provislons of section 135 is nat applicable

to the company during the year under review.

Vigil Mechanism
The Company is not required to establish Vigil Mechanism as required under Section 177 (9) of the

Companies Act, 2013.



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : U73100TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2" Floor, M,G. Road, S¢cunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Warlklase (Prevention, Probibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has four employees, therefere provisions related to POSH are not applicable ta the compay
during the year under review.

Directors Responsibilities Statement:

In terms of the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we on behalf of the
Board of Directors, hereby confirm that:

1. In the preparation of the annual aeeounts, the applicabls aceaunting standards have been
followed along with proper exglanation relating to material departures.
2. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for the period.

3 The directors have prepared the annual accounts an a going concern basis.

4. The directors have laid down internal financlal controls to be foilowed by the Company
and such internal financial contrals are adequate and were operating effectively.

5. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Internal Financial Controls

There are adequate internal finaneial canirals in place with reference ta the financial statements.
During the year under review, these cantrols were evaluated and no significant weakness was
identified either in design or aperation of the controls.

Risk Management Framewark

The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Systems and Guidelines to
avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of

these in their decision making pertaining the business,

Particulars of Employees .
The information required in terms of the pravisions of Rules 5(2) and 5(3) ef the Campanigs

{Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriai Persennel) Rules, 2014, is NIL

Revision of Financial Statement
There was no revision of the financial statgmants far the year under reviaw,




GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : U73100TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2" Floer, M,G, Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com
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Extract of Annual Return
In terms of Section 134 of the Companies Aet, 2013 read with rules 12(1) of the Companies
(management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the extract of the Annual Return for the Company for

the financial year 2020-2021 Is provided In Annexure A.

elgn exchange earnings and outgaing:

Conservation of energy, technology absorption

There are no particulars to be rapér{ed in respect of conservation af energy and technology
absorption as required under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8(3) of
the companies (Accounts) rules 2014

Foreign Exchange earnings and outaglng: NIt

Fraud reporting
In terms of provision of section 134(3} {ea}, during the year under raview, there was no case of

offence of fraud detected by Auditors under sub-section (12) of sectian 143,

Acknowledgements

Your Directors wish to place on record their apgreeiation for the ce-aperatian and centinued support
extended to the Company by the Financlal Institutions, Banks & by all the cencerned Government
Departments. Your Directors also like to express their gratitude to the Employees and Shareholders

of the Company for their continued support.

By the Order of the Board
GV Discavery Cenlars Privale Limited

MO
Saham Madi
Director

Place : Hyderabad
DIN ; 00522546

Date : 24 November 2021



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CINNo | U73100TG201RRTE127421
5-4-187/384, 2nd Floor, Scham Mansien, M.6 Road, Secupdarabad, Telangana: 500903
Mail id. accounts@madigraperies.com
Anngxure A
Form MGT- 8

Extract of Annual Retum ag an the fingnglal year ended 31st Mprch 2021
{Pursuant te Section 92{3} of the Companizs Agl, $é43 ond Rules 13¢1) of the Campames (Managemeni and Adminisiration)

Rules, 2014)
A Registration and other Details
CIN LT3 100TSR01ARTE 127424
Registration Date 05-0ct- 2018
Name of the Company GY DISCOVERY CEMTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Category of the Company Company limited by Sheres
Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non - Government Company
Address of the Registered office and cantast detalls §-4-187/38&4, 2nd Fipar, Saham Mansion, M.G Road,
Secunderabad, Telangans-500063
Whether listed company No
Name, Address and Contact Details of Rgglaira and Tranafer et Agalisabla

Agent, if any

B Principle Business Activi 3

{All the business activities camrr‘bnkiing 105 gi ﬂ" a1 of the E;l_ﬂ_l P&gﬂww af the Company}

Name and description of the main products/ service NIC Code % of Tatal Turnover

Renting and Leasing of premises and equipment 7730

C Hat Apilicable
D hareholdi er
(i) Category - Wise Shareholding
(a) ;atﬁtﬁ!@!e.i [ _ _
(A1 1 Bealnning af the prprie T %
Name of Shareholders ar Mthe erdafthe Yoar 1o o yioiding o
Ne, 5 W, W
Sharad Kadakia 500 3,600 ToR| Phyeica %
Rajesh Kadakia TH00 3,600 S0W| Phyaical -4%
‘Acclaim Outsourcing Pvt Ltd 1,660 10% 1,000 0% Tﬂ'l‘fﬁ?“‘ -1%
Modi Properties Pvt.Ltd 1,800 | 18% 1, 16% Physicel “;,?
JUXR Assets Management Pyt Lid - [ 1,112 10% Physical 10%
TotalShareholding 10,000 1 ii1iz  100%
(b) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) ’
Atthe beginning of the | il
t the end of the Year
Name of Sharehalders year Type of Halding change

b % No, [ i
Sharad Kadakia ' 10,06000] __ 30% 00, it *i'-’twqm: 2;
Rajesh Kadakia 1 TeR| 10,00, 4 - | PF;;::Z:F -{b%
‘Acclaim Outsourcing Pvi Ltd XK = ! 2
Modi Properties Pvt.Ltd "3.67,500 3% 2,567,500 7 Fi‘&'ff“: - 35‘:
TVXR Assets Management Pt Ltd - (3 10,00,000 31% Physica o

Total Sharcholding 27,567,500 100%  42,67,500 1




GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIM

CIN No : U73100TG2018PTC127421

[TED

5-4-187/3&4, 2nd Floor, Scham Mansion, M.G Road, Secunderabad, Telangana-500003

Mal id- geequnti @inadiproearies.com
(i} Shareholding of Promaters
(a) Equity Shares
 [&ihe Eeginning of the ; o
Name of Sharehalders r Al the ond of the Vaar % of Change
pq.ﬁ.ﬁf——‘—. e seg—
indian Promoters
Mod! Properties Pvt, Ltd [ THG] 18w N T 2%
Total Shareholding 10,000 100% 11,112 100%
(b} Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)
e e e .
Al thy beginning of the
Name of Shareholders year Al tha end of the Yer Type of Holding c:’ o
Ne. R “No. W NAEER
Modi Properties Pvt.Ltd 297, 2,57,500 7%l Physical TN
Total Sharehalding 97, 100% f

(iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding

(a) Equity Shares
Name oiSharehougu
Indian Promoters
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd [ TA60]  18W| T 29 TE0] 1%
Total Sharehalding 1,800 100% | 100%
(b) Compulsorily Convertibie Preference Shares (CCPS) i
At the baginning of the | Increase/(Decrease) in | Cumulative shareheldingat
Name of Shareholders year the shareholding the end of the year
Wo. | % No. T % |No. -
indian Promoters
Modi Properties Pui. LId [~ L87800]  100%] 1 0%] 787,600 100%)
Total Sharehoiding __ 2,57,500 100% 2,57,500 100%
(1v) Shareholding pattern of Top Ten Sharehglglers (ather than directors and pramaters)
{a) Equity Shares
e T o S R I
the and gf fhe ¥aer
Name of Shareholders M i % % of Change
[ Ne. y .
, I ., 08 NS YA
Rajesh Kadakia T : ¥ ’1 5 et TR
TVXR Assets Management Pt Lt i LR AY \ ’
(o081 175% - &% Physical
Icclaim Outsourcing Pyl Lid 4 " £ % Physical
Total Shareholding 4 00% 5,712 - 00%
(b Compulsorily Convertible Preferance Shares (ECPS)
T i At lhﬂlﬂﬂlﬂl\i'?m‘. At the end of the Year % of
Typo of Holding
halders year Change
Name of Sharehaold 5 — e __.‘.',.%; o m:_”
- i ] Physica =16.87 %)
Rajesh Kadakia - 18 90,000 | G6.67% ; - S escal T
Acclaim Qutsourcing L - Fhsical TE0%)
TVXR Assest Management Pyt Ltd - ___!% 10.60.;‘?; 150% yaica
Total Sharchalding 15,00,000 00,




GV DISCOVERY (ENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN N i UT31007G2018PTC127421

5-4-187/3&4, 2nd Floor, Soham Mansian, M. Road, Secunderabad, Telangana-500803
Mail id: gecounls@aadinraneings com

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Persanngl

(a) Equity Shares

i 7 : 2 SRR
Name of Shareholders EFI‘ A the end of the Yoar % af Change
s : ﬁ’» g
Directors ) '
SharsdKadaks [TTWE00] T00R|  3800]  ioom] 0%

Total Shareholdin 1 )
I T - 2800 A%

(b) Compulserily Cnnveni_hig_n_ﬂf_!_gm ihares (CCPS)

a 1)
Name of Shareholders an h.erm o Al the end of the Yaar % of Change
Directors o
Sharad Kadakia | 0%
Total Shareholding
E  Indebtedness
Indebtedness of the Company including | g6ruad but ﬂ,f gll! far pgyman
o ' - i luding] Unsecured pesita|  TetalIndebtnass
Dgposits Loans
Indebtedness at the Beginning of the financial year
i. Principal Amount = 2,76,75, - 2,76,15,000
il. Interest -
Total ) ) - | 2,76,75,000 . 2,76,75,000
Change in indebtedness during the (Inandial yaar
- Addition ) - 3,53,06,501 - 4,53,06,501
- Reduction - 1,00,06,000 - 1,00,60,000
o et Change 2,53,06,501
Indebtedness at the end of the financial véar
i. Principal Amount . 5,49,61,501 5,49,81,501
il. Interest ”
Total I L E TR : 5,29,81,501

I Remuneration to Managing Director, Whalg Time Girestar, and / of Manager '
The Company has not paid any remunarghian 19 Managing Dirsgtar, Whe's Tive birgster, and / or Manager dusing

the year ended 315t March 2021,
ii  Remuneration to other Directors

The Company has not paid any remynesatian 1 ether Directers and Key Menagerial Prrsonng! during the vear ended
315t March 2021.

There are no cases of penalties leviad, fukibRiaits ©f COMBAUAGING SifEnEai B the Eumuane o the Lo or e
ather Officers in default as on 315t Maich 36381

tarapd ap behalf of thg Saard pf Bl.tesiass, af
GV Bigeayery Eruigis Frivate Limilad

SOHAM  fuiszsen
SATHN B,
MOB v
Bl Modi
Place: Hyderabad Blincia j
Date: 24 November 2021 DIN 08822846
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TO
THE MEMBERS OF
G V Discovery Centre Private Limited

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCGIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

I have audited the accompanying Standalone finaneial statements af G V Biscovery Centre
Private Limited ("the Company"} which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

In my opinion and to the best of my infapmation and aesording o the paplanations given o me,
the aforesaid standalone financial siatgingiits give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fale view in confarmity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Cempany as at March 31, 2021, profit for
the year ended on that date, and it's cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS OF OPINION

I conducted the audit in accordance with the Standards an Auditing (SAg) specitied under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, My responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. I am independent of the Company in accaordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to the audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and | have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my prafessional judgment, were af most
significance in my audit of the financlal statements of the current perlud. These matters were
addressed in the context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in formning my
opinion thereon, and I do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

As per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it Is an unlisted

company.
AJAY Uqluf:ugncd {
Al
CHIRANJI Clanast {
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The Company’s board of directors is respansible for the preparation of the ather information.
The other information comprises the information ineluded in the Board's R_apum'including
Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but dees not include the financial
statements and my auditor's report therean,

My opinion on thc- financial statements dpes not cougp Lhe ather infarmation and | da not
express any form of assurance conelusign thereon. ' )

}n_conzleFtIUn with my audit of the financial statgments, my responsibility is Lo read the ather
m_tnrmatm‘n and, in doing so, consider whyther the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained during the course of my audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, basgd on thg work | have‘ptfl'fﬁl‘mﬁd. t eapclude that there is a material mjsstatement of this
other information, | am required to repart that fact. | have nothing to report In this regard.

MNE FINANCIA

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with regpect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial parformance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; seleetion and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasenable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errvor,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, diselpaing, as applicablg, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or hag no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseging the company's financial reporting

process.

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or ervor, arnd LQ ISSUE an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, n.ut
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a zua'um'ial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ervor and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

AIAY  oginigma
CHIRANI ST 1o
MEWTA |

ILAL Tate 30QL1134 7
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As part of an audit in accordance with §As, | exepcise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the augdit. | alse: ‘

« [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial gtatements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and optain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal eantrol relevant to the audit 1n order te design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances, Under section 143({3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, | am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness af agepunting pelieigs used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidénce obtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, stricture and content of the financial sfpiements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial glatements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

| communicate with those charged witlh governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that [ identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with gavernance with a statement that | have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may veasonably be thought to bear on my independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
are therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report
ludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
hould not be communicated in my report
ctect to outweigh the

period and
unless law or regulation prec
rare circumstlances, we determine that a matter §
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably he expe
public interest benefits of such communication.
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1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued hy the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure "A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the Order, to the extent applicable,

. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the A«t, | veport that:

[ have sought and obtained all the infurmation and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary far the purposes of the audit.

a) In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept hy the
Company so far as it appears from my examination of those books.

b} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and of cash Hows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

¢} In my opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified ynder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

d) On the basis of the written repregentations received fram the directors as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is
disqualificd as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2] of the Act.

e) With respect to the other matters ta be included in the Auditar's Repart in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me:

i.  The Company has dizcloged the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements,

ii. The Company has made pravision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for materlal foreseeable lpsses, if any, on long-lerm
contracts including derlvative contracts.

iii.  There has been no delay in tvansferring amounts, reguired to be wansferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

AJAY oy
CHIRAND 54500
ILAL x
MEHTA
Ajay Mehta
(Chartered Accountant)

T
Oxte 1313134
LT TN

(Membership No.035449) -

Place : Secunderabad
Date : 24-11-2021
UDIN : 21035449AAAAJES200
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Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report gn Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of my
report of even date

1. Inrelation to the fixed assets:

a. The Company has waintained praper veeords shuwing full partaulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixgd assats;

h. As explained to me, the fixed assgls were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a vegular pregramme of veritication which, in my opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals, According to
the information and explanations given to me, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

c. The title deeds of immovable prepertles are held in the name of the company.

2. As explained to me, inventories weve physically verifigd during the year by the mianagement
at reasonable intervals, o material discrgpancies were noticed,

3. According to the Information given ta me the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act.

4. In my opinion and according to the infurmation and explanationy given to me, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sectians 188 and 186 of the Act i vespeet of grant of loans.
making investments and providing guarantees and securitigs, as applicable.

5. In my opinion and according to the information apd exglanationa glven to we, the Company
has not accepted any depaosits during the year, hence reparting under elause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

6. The Central Government has not prescpibed maintenance of cost recovds by the Company
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Centrai
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.Hence, reporting under clause
3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

7. According to the information and explaiations given 10 me. in respoct of giatulury duos;

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undigputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurange, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value Added Tax, Wealth
tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess, and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities;

b} There were no undisputed amounts payable in rgspect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value Added Tax, Wealth tax, Sorvice tax, Customs duty, Excise
duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess, and other material statutory dues in arvears as at March 31st
2021 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they become payable.

AJAY Ongpiaity wgned
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¢) There were no dues of Service Tax, valyg Added Tax, Syrvice Tax, Wealth Tag, Cusiom Duty,
Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax and Cess which have not beep depasited as at March 31,
2021 on account of dispute.

8. In my opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations givei to me, the Lompany
has not defaulted in the repayment of any dues to banks and finangial institutions. The company
has not issued any debentures during the year.

9. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order

is not applicable.

10. To the best of my knowledge and acearding to the Infarmation and explanations given to me,
no fraud by the Company and no fraud an the Company by its officers or employges has been
noticed or reported during the year.

11. The provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the cempany and hence
reporting under clause 3(xi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

13. In my opinion and according to the informatian and explanations given to me, ali the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc,, as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

{4. During the year, the Company has o made any preferential allotment o private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible dehentures and hence reparting under clause 3(xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15. Pursuant to provisions of section 192 af the Act, the enmpany hae nat eiterad inta any non-
cash transactions with directors of persoiy guinected with him.

16. The Company is not required to he registered under Section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934

MAY Diguady vgned
CHIRANI st
LAL  owemaias

MEHTA e

Ajay Mehta B,
(Chartered Accountant) oG
(Membership N0.035449)

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 24-11-2021
UDIN: 2 1035449AAAAJE5200
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G V Discovery Centre Private Limited
(CIN: U73100TG2018PTC127421)
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

— = {In Rs)
[Particulars Note 31 March 2020
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 2 2,76,75,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (10,04,016)
Total 2,66,70,984
(2) Non-current liabilities :
(a) Long-term Borrowings _
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 799
Total 799
(3) Current liabilities
{a) Short-term Barrowings 4 1,00,000
(b} Trade Payables 8
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprise =
- Due to Others 54,935
(c) Other Current Liabilities (] 52,209
Total : 2‘07'144
Total " 2,68,78,921
1. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Tangible Assets 7 1,67,13,596
(i} Capital Work-in-progress 7 45,77,481
(b) Long term Loans and Advances <
Total $2,12,91,037
(2) Current assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 53,48,560
(b) Other Current Assets 9 2,39,330
Total 55,87,890
Total B 2,68,78,927 |
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per my report of even date
Ajay Mehta Far and g hehalf of 1he Board
Chartered Accountant &V Djsapvery Cenlard Privats Limited
NAY b B
CHRANIL G SOHAM BT momaR S
AL MEHTA 561 cosw SATSN SO JAVANTILA nou
. MODI AT LADARA I
Membership No. 035249 S )
UDIN: 21035449AAAAIES200 St Soham Madl Sharad Kadakia
Dlrgciar Director
p6H22046 02903050

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 November 2021




G V Discoyery Cantre Rrivate Limited
(€IN: UF3100TG2018PTC12742L)
statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 rMarch 2021

(In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020
Other Income 4,59,478
Total Revenue 4,59,478
Expensas
employee Benefit Expenses 1,40,575
Finance Costs 29,417
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 805
QOther Expenses 11,52,030
Total expenses 13,22,827
Profit/{Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinay ltem and Tax (8,63,349)
Exceptiona! ltem -
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary ltem and Tax {8,63,349)
Extraordinary item -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax {8,63,349)
Tax Expenses
- Deferred Tax 799

Profit/{Loss) for the period {8,64,148)
Earning Par Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each}

-Basic (86.41)

-Diluted (86.41)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per my report of even date
Ajay Mehta
Chartered Accountant

MAY S
CHIRANJIL S

AL MEHTA Date 021 1134

[TELATRI RN

Membership No. 035449 .
UDIN: 21035449AAAN55200 :

place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 November 2021

Fer and on behalf of the Board
G V Discovary Centars Rrivate Limited

SHARAD  agusty et

SOHAM ogu st KUMAR  5u
SATISH il LA™ S5
Gatw par! 1134 Qate: T
MQDI AR A8V KADAKIA e
Saham Madi sharad Kadakia
firacior Directar
005322540 02903050




G V Discovery Centre Private Limited
{CIN: U73100TG2018PTC127421)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

{InRs)

Particulars o Note | 31 March 31 March 2020
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES o,
Net Profit after tax (8,64,148)
Depreciation and Amortisation Cxpense 805
Provision for tax 799
Bad debt, provision for doudtfuli debts 4,258
Interest income (4,59,478)
Finance Costs 29,417

(12,88,347)
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adustment for:
Trade Receivables (4,258)
Other Current Assets {90,224)
Trade Payables 12,462
Other Current Liabilities 34,404
Cash generated from Operations (13,35,963)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (13,35,963)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment . (39,47,264)
Interest received 4,59,478
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (34,87,786)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 2,75,75,000
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings -
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings {2,49,83,274)
Interest Paid (29,417)
Net Cash {Used in) / Generated from Financing Activiting 25,62,309
Net (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents (22,61,440}
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 76,10,000
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 Sy 53,48,560

Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’

“Cash Flow Statements”.
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per my report of even date
Ajay Mehta
Chartered Accountant

NAY S
CHIRANAL (s

AL MEHTAPee s 1t

5495 105 3

Membership No. 935-’1'{3
UDIN: 21035449AAAAJES200

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 November 2021

Far and ¢n banalf of the Board

a5 set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),

G V Discovery Centers Private Limited

SOMAM ity

SATISH fa o

Saham Modi
Biregtor
00522546

Blace; Hydgrahad

Pate; 24 November 2021
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(2)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
i)

(ii)

(&)

G V Disgovery Centre Private Limited

Notes farming pait ef Fipancial Stateent

SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to cemply in all material respacts with the aceeunting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule: 2014, The financial
statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. Tha financial statements are
presented in Indian rupees rounded olf to the nearest rupee.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in canformily wish indian GAAP reguiras judgmeants, estimgles and asstimptions to be
made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, diselosure of contingent liabilitles en the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reparting period. Difference between the actual
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on accrual basis and to the extani it 1s prebabla that the eeonamis banefits will flaw to the Company and

the revenue can be reiiably measured.
sales are recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownarship are transferred to the buyar, which generally coincides

with the dispatch of the goods from the company's premises,

Depreciation / amortisation
Depreciation on fixed assets Is calculated on writtgn dpwn value asls uslng the ugeful liyes ps presgrilad vnder the Schedule I
of the Companies Act, 2013.

o e e T

IType of Assets

Vehicles
Computer

Investments
Current investments are carried at lower of ast and quoted/fair value, computed categary wise. Long tarm investments are

stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of lgng-term investments is made anly if sueh a declipg is other than
temporary.

Employee Benefits

short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly withir twelvy fisfiths af ienidaring \he sBpvics ar glaseifiesl as short ferm employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, expectad wpst of banus el gre recognised in the periad in which the employee

renders the related service.

Post Employment Benefits
The State governed provident fund scheme, employge state insuranse scheme and emplayes's pensien schame are defined

contribution plans. The contribution paid/payable under the seheme is recognisedd during the perled in which the employee
renders the related service.

Taxation
Current Tax on incorme for the year is determined ay {he basis of texgble Insme and tax credits computad in gecordance with

the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based an expected outgoma of assagamants / appaals

ivi
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G V Discovery Centra Private Limited
Notes forming part of Finaneial Statement

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition gf censtruciian of gualifying assets are capilalised a5 pait of the cost of
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantlal perfing af time 16 get ready far Intended use. All other
borrowing costs which are not attributable to any fixed assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Lass Account.

Provisions, Contingent liakilities and Contingent essnis

A provision is recognized when it is probable that an autflow of resgurees will e raguiras to settls an abligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made.

The Company does not recognize a contingant liability, But disclosesits existence by way of nates in the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclasad in the financial statements,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents stated in the statement of Affairs/Cash Flow narmally @gmpmg f Cagh at Bank and in Hand and Short

_ term Investments with an original maturity period of less than ar egual ta three manths

As per my repart of even date
Far and gn behaif af the Boavd

Ajay Mehta
Chartered Accountants G V Discovery Centers Private Limited
AT G o— T, . SHARAD  poanan ™
CHIRANJI 2% SOMAMETIAT™  kumaR o
LAL i SATISH iiwmee JAVANTILA cacees
Date 302107 24 i COO . 1 ey LMDWP"NTII!J‘
MEHTA  tesses fo) Mg gsaM Bl MORI  Tesismiovi e
Membership No. 035349 %, B2 Soham Medi  Sharad Kadakia
UDIN; 21035445AAAAJES200 Dirgeior Director
80622546 02903050

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 November 2021



G V Discovery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming pert of Finencial Statement

2 Share Capital (In Rs)
Particulars ) TR 31 31 March 2020
Authorised Share Capital :

80,600 51,00,00,000
1,00,000 (Previous year 1,00,000) Equity shares of 10/ gagh fully paid up 52
issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
11,112 (Previous year 10,000) Equity share of Rs 10/- gach fully paid up ;4!@_;'“} 1,00,000
Complusory Convertiable Preference shares {CCPS) 3,2’,1;‘960 2,75,75,000
10,37,500 (Previous year - 5,75,000/-) CCPS - Class A of Rs 10/- Each g et
22,20,000 (Previous year - 22,20,000/-) CCPS - Class B of Ry 1_@‘ Each A
Total 120 2,76,75,000

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars ' i Aarch 2020
Equity Shares ~ Number of shares ~ InRs
Opening Balance ; 5 i
Issued during the year 10,000 10,00,000
Deletion during the year - -
Closing balance 10,000 10,00,000
Complusory Convertible Prefernce share B m'lmber.n' shares In Rs
Opening Balance - -
issue during the year 27,57,500 2,75,75,000
Deletion during the year - -
Closing balance ’Zn.‘l'm 2,75,75,000

(i} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equily afiafres, Each sharehelder is eligible far epg veie per share held. The dividend

proposed by the Board of Directors is subject ta the appr
of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity s

distribution of all preferential amaunts, in propartion to their sharehalding.
Complusory Convertiable Preference Shares | Each CCPE holder has right te convert it inta 1 fquity shaare any time before the expiry
of term of 10 years, upon obtaining prior approval of the ather CCPS holders.

{iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

ayal of the shareheldars in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case
hareholders are eligible to receive the ramaining assets of the Company after

Equity Shares - 31 March ﬂ!q‘ )
Name of Shareholder {umber of shares %
Sharad Kadakia 3,600 36.00%
Rajesh Kadakia 3,600 36.00%
Acclaim Outsourcing Pvt. Ltd. 1,000 10.00%
Modi Properties Pvt.Ltd. 1,800 18.00%
JVXR Assest Management Pvt Ltd
AJAY SOMAMBR  Sawo GhdT
Digitaliy tigned : s B KUMAR  rusad
CHIRANJI it SATISH Sy ™" JAYANTILABOAA
MODI Bl LKADAKADILDUN
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G V Discgvary Cenire Private Limited

Notes formipg part af Financial Statement

Convertiable Complusory Preference Shares

Name of Shareholder

Rajesh Kadakia

Sharad Kadakia

Modi Properties Pvt Ltd

Acclaim Qutsourcing Pvt Ltd
JVXR Assest Management Pvt Ltd

3 Reserves and Surplus

o %
.. 10,00,000 . 36.26%
- 10,00,000 36.26%

2,57,500 18.13%

5.%000 9.34%

0 0.00%

Particulars

i e

,“" Rs)
| 31 March2020

Statement of Profit and loss
-Balance at the beginning of the year
-Add: Profit during the year
-Balance at the end of the year

(1,39,868)
(8,64,148
(10,04,016)

Total

,49,1 10,04,016}

4 Short term horrowings

Particulars

Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties

= (In Rs)
_3i March 2020

Total

S Trade payables

_ (in Rs}
i; March 2020

& Other current liabilities

Particulars
Due to others
-V Papa Rao =
-Others 54,935
Total 54,935
{in Rs})

Particulars

| 31 March 2020

Other payables
-Audit Fees Payable
-Due to creditors
-GST Payable - RCM

Total continued

AJAY Digitally signed

by AIAY
CHIRANJ! crmannia
MEHTA
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G V Discovery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming part ef Financial Statemant

Other current liabilities {In Rs)
Particulars ' 31 March 2020
Total continued from previous page 29,546
-Professional Tax 150
-PT Payable )
-TDS Payable 22,513
Total 52,209
7 Capital Work in Progess _ {in Rs)
[Particulars ) = "~ 81Marcha021] 31 March 2020
Capital Work in Progess 45,77,441
Building Construction in Progess
Advance to suppiler for CWIP
Other Overheads
Total h T = 45,77,441
AJAY m’:.:\’rw ] T
CHIRANJL Sl '- — SHARAD 75203
LAL yekis 9 Seihud ailﬂ:l) KUMAR IATANTILAL
Caix: 20711124\, SATH WD B 201 11 24 JAYANTILA xasaxa
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Notes fariuiag part of Figgnsial Biateent

7 Property, Plant and Equipment _ {in Rs)
Name of Assets Gross Dlock i Net Black
Ason| Addition Deduction As on| Ason
01-Apr-20/ Fi-Mai-21 - 31-Mar-20|
{i) Tangible Assets
Land 1,66,95.012 - - 1,66,95,012 . . . 1,66,95,012
Vehicies - 3,78,384 . 378,394 « 74,281 o g
Computers 19,388 - . ia,xas 805 11,801 . 18,584
Total 1,67,14,401 3,78,394 , (%5 92.795 T us.1% ’ 167,143,595
Previous Year 1.66.95,012 Ay 1,67, 14,401 | . k&, -
il capital Work-In-progress - T —asirn]  e577.441]
&
: s Duglidly vt [y up—1
AJAY Dnglaily Sageewend S L SQHAMMHMA! SHARAD 3::::;\_
by ALY . weme i T SATEH MO KUMAR AVANTAA
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8 Cash and cash equivalents

G V Biscavery Gaptia Privaie Limited

Notes ferming part of Finansizl Statemunt

Particulars

T e ==

Cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts
-Kotak Bank

-Yes Bank

-Others

Total

Other current assets

o

Particulars

-Accrued Interest Kotak Bank
-Accrued Interest Yes Bank
-Gst Input

-insurance -Prepaid Expenses
-Loans and Advance

-Short term lpans & advance
-TCS Receivable

-1DS Receivable

-TDS Receivables - Kotak Bank
-TDS Receivables - Yes Bank

Total

10 Qther income

Particulars

Interest Income
_interest on Fixed Deposit (Kotak Bank}
-Interest on Fixed Deposit (Yes Bank)
-Interest an Income Tax Refund

Total

11 Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

Salaries and wages

"_“'"“'";‘ *’,; 2020

{in Rs)

{in Rs)

83,083
10,336

{in Rs)
31 March 2020

1,06,590
3,52,527
361

s mamar |
4,59,478

Total

AJAY Digitatly signed 1

CHIRANJ! Bmtvia

MEHTA X
LAL Date: 2021 11.24
18:50.07 40530

MEHTA

{In Rs)

1 March 2020

1,40,575

1,40,575
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G V Disgovery Egntre Brivate Limited

Notes formiing part of Financial Statemant

12 Finance costs
Particulars

Interest expense
-Interest on Overdraft
-Kotak Bank Charges

Total

13 Depreciation and amortization expenses

Particulars

-Depreciation

Total

14 Qther expenses

Particulars - i :
Auditors' Remuneration
-Audit Fees {Statutory)
Repairs others
Other Expenses
-Bad Debits Written Off
-Consultancy Fees
-Conveyance Allowances
-interest on TDS
-Legal Expenses
-Maintenance Charges
-Misc Expenses
-Mobile Allowance Staff
-Printing & Stationery
-Promotion Expenses
-Registration & Misc Charges
-RQC Charge
-Round Off
-Service Charges
-Statutory Interest and penalty
Interest expense
-Bank Charges
Total - —t . .
BIAY oy i éQH&&égﬁ g
CHIRANJ mﬂ“ SATISH e ki
ILAL o MODI T
MEHTA  lasesi oszo

{in Rs)
h 2020

49,946
2,185

4,258
28,758
= 10,800
145

5 10,000
3,32,444
2,800
3,192
750
14,327
5,92,100
4

321

Digitaity sgned

SHARAD o unnnsy
KUMAR KUKLAR

Date. 2021 1124
191215 40530

L KADAKIA



G V Disepvery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

15 Earning per share

Particulars o ‘ R 31 March 2020
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs) -8,64,148
Weighted average number of equity shares 10000
Earnings per share basic (Rs) (86.41)
Earnings per share diluted (Rs} (86.41)
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10
16 Related Party Disciosure
{i) Ust of Related Parties
Soham Satish Modi-Director KMP
Tejal Modi - Director KMP
Sharad Kadakia KMP
Rajesh Kadakia Relative of KMP
Madi Properties Pvt.Ltd Enterprise aver which KMP exgrglse cantrol or significant influenee
Summit Sales LLP Enterpiisa over which KMP exercise contral or significant influenee
Summit Sales LLP - Logistics Enterprise aver which KMP exercise control or significant Influsnes
Summit Builders Enterprise avor which KMP exerelse control or significant influence
(ii) Related Party Transactions ] (in Rs)
Particulars {Nat ] 3 2020
{a) Loan Taken
Sharad Kadakia Unsecured Lpan 99,00,000
Rajesh Kadakia Unsecured Lean 1,00.00,000
Modi Properties Private Limited Unsecured Loan 25,000
Summit Sales LLP Purchase 27,309
Summit Sales LLP - Logistics Expenses - 16,906
Summit Biluders Statutory Payment 750
(b} Loan Repayment
Modi Properties Private Limited Upsecured Loan 0
Summit Sales LLP Puichase 0
Summit Sales LLP - Logistics fxpenses 0
Summit Builders Statutary Payment a
AJAY Digitally s'gned Pightaily sigiest SHARAD Dty signac
CHIRANJI Zommns | SOHAM et KUMAR sovmn
LAL MEHIA Gl 1 6 j SATISH fue JAYANTIL At
MEHTA issiiss MoD! o
W KADAKIA 51201 a5



G V Disgovery Centre Private Limited

Nates forpiing part of Financlal Statement

(i) Related Party Balances {In Rs)
icul i 31 Mar 2
Particulars 31 M!r;h 2020
Sharad Kadakia Unsecured Loan 1,00,000
Rajesh Kadakia Unsecured Loan 0
Modi Properties Private Limited Unsecured Loan : 0
Summit Sales LLP Creditors 22,879
Summit Sales LLP - Logistics  |Creditors for Expenses 16,906
Summit Builders (Outstanding Expenses 750
As per my report of even date
Ajay Mchta For antl pn beha!f of the Bioard
Chartered Accountant G V Diseavery Centers Private Limited
WAY o SRR SOMAM samirisas  SHARAD  niall™
CHIRANJIL At o ' SATISH :*;;W'm“f?: L fﬂmu s
AL MEHTA Qe 207151 2¢ & MODI  tesimae  LKADAKIA SE T
Membership No. 035438 |\ . =Py ] SchemModi  Sharad Kadakia
\ RS 3
UDIN: 21035489AAAAJES200, W c.ﬁ" Director Direetor
NEounoel 00522546 02903050

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 November 2021



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : UT3100TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2™ Floor, M.G. Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@muodiproperties.com

e TR T T T R R T

RIREETOR'S REPORT
To,

The Members of
GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITER

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the 3% Annual Report together with the audited
Statement of Profit& Loss for the financlal year ending on March 31* 2021 and the Balance Sheet as
on that date.

Financial Results:

The financial perfarmance of the Company for the year ended 319 March 2021 ig as under:

3 PARTICULARS FINANCIAL YEAR

; o " 202021 2019:20

' Revenue from Operations ' 5 .
Other Income | ' 106,189 459,478
| Profit before taxes, Financial Cnst & errenlation  (11,82,591) (8,83,570)
' Less: Financial Costs o 45462 29,417
Profit Before tax & Depreciation (11,37,129) (8,64,154)

_Less: Depreciation 86,152 805
Profit Before Tax {10,50,977) (3,53,349)

| Less: Current Tax - ' .

| Short Provision for Prewous year .., —— 7‘ -

| Deferred Tax (5,878) 799

| Profit/ Loss for the Year i : | (1045099)|  (8,64,148)

State of Company's affairs and future gg&lgglg
The Company has incurred total loss of Rs,10,4%,088/- for the current year 85 compared to loss of

Rs.8,64,148/- in the last year.

Dividend:
Your directors do not propose any dividend for the year.

Transfer to reserves:
The Company does not propose to transfer any ameunt ta General Resarve far the financial year
ended 31st March 2021,

Significant or Material Orders pagggg_QL
During the year under review, there wers no sagnlfi:&nt or matersl orders passed by the regulators

or courts or tribunais impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.




GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : UT3100TG2019PTC 127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2" Flogr, MG, Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad - 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com

Details of directors or key managerial persannel:

1. Soham Modi Director
2. Sharad Kumar Kadakia Girggtor

During the Financial Year Mrs. Tejal Saham Modi resigned fram direetership af the Company w.e.f, 317
March 2021.

TR NS e

Particulars of Loans given, Investments mads and guarantees given by the Company
The company has not given any loans, guarantees during the vear under review.

Particulars of contracts and arrangements

No contracts or arrangements or transactions were entered by the Company during the period April 1,
2020 to March 31, 2021 with related parties. The Company has not entered in any specified transaction in
the ordinary course of business with the related parties during the financial year.

Board Meeting
During the year under review, the board of dirgctors met an the follawing dates:
Sl [ Date of meeting wmﬁltsrh mmﬂwﬂ?t:;_dnncad o
No. | | Numberof [ Numberof | as %age of toral
B _ directors | directors attended directors
L |22 June 2020 3 3 100
2. | 12" December 2020 3 3 ( 100
|3. | 10" February 2021 I 3 , 3 [ 100
4. | 17" February 2021 { 3 | 3 {100
E | 15“March 2021 [ 3 3 [ 100
L6 [31"March2021 [ 3 2 oo ﬁ__j

Directors” atlendance at Board & g eneral Megti eld during the unday revipw:
Name | Meetings | No.of Board | EGM thtendaﬁce in
held in Meetings held, if | last AGM held
Direetay's attended any ; an
IM: Soham Modi B ‘L 6 ‘ 0 _‘__Pi/\mlh Present —1
iﬁ‘. Tejal Modi | § 5 NA | Present
[ Mr. Sharad Kumar Kadakia | 6 NA_ | _ Present |

Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any Deposits fram Public during the vear.

e ‘1
‘J‘.,"' S e
P o e
a/ [ #’n‘-""“}— ol B
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GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : UT3100TG2019PTC 127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2" Floor, M.G, Read, Sccunderabad, Hyderabad - 500003
Mail id- accpuntsi@modiproperties,com

R T RN T T i B

Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 angd the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Ajay Mehta, Chartered Accountants, (Membership No: 035449), Lhe
Statutory Auditors of the Company have been re-appointed for a term of five years at the Annual
General Meeting held on 30th September, 2019. The Auditors have confirmed their eligibility and
qualification under Section 141 of Campanles Act 2013.

Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial pesition of the company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of the
report

No such material changes and commitments affecting the financlal pesition of the Company occurred
between the end of the financia! year to which this financial statement relates on the date of this report.

Change in the nature of business
There is no change in the nature of business of the Campany fram the end ef the last financlal year,

Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re-appeintment, it any
The act and rules pertaining to appointment and declarations te be received from Independent Directors

do not apply to the Company.

Remuneration Policy
As the company is not a listed or a publie Sampany, the provisiona of Nemination and Agpeintment of
Remuneration committee are not applicable,

Changes in Share Capital
During the year there is no change in authorizeg er paid-up eapital of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility
The Company is yet to generate operational revenue; therefore, provisians af section 135 is nat applicable

to the company during the year under review,

Vigil Mechanism
The Company is not required to establish Vigii hMechenism as required under Ssetlor 177 (9) of the

Companies Act, 2013.
¥ L‘,’s ;&1-._ -z - -



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : UT2100TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2*¢ Floor, M,G. Road, Sccunderabad, Hyderabad — 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassmeni of Women at Warkplage (Preventign, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has four employees, therefore provisions related to POSH are not applicable to the compay
during the year under review.

Directors Responsibilities Statement:
In terms of the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we on behalf of the
Board of Directors, hereby confirm that:

1. In the preparation of the annuai acgounts, the applicable acepunting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
b The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that ave reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for the period.

3. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a BOINg cencern hasis,

4. The directors have laid down internal financial controls to he followed by the Company
and such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively,

5 The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of afl

applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

internal Financial Controls
There are adequate internal financial contrals in place with reference to the financial statements.
During the year under review, these controls were evaluated and no significant weakness was

identified either in design or cperation of the controls.

Risk Management Framework

The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Systerns and Guidelines to
avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead 1o negative consequences on the
Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of
these in their decision making pertaining the business.

Particulars of Employees
The information required in terms of the provisions of Rules 5(2) and 5{3) of the Companigs
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is NIL

Revision of Financial Statement
There was no revision of the financial statemants far the year under revigw.



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No : UTAL00TG2019PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 284 Floor, M.G, Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad - 500003
Mail id- accounts@modipropertics.com

Extract of Annual Return

In terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 12(1) of the Companies
(management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the extract of the Annual Return for the Caomipany for
the financial year 2020-2021 is provided in Annexure A,

Conservation of energy, Techngmmgmmu_
Conservation of energy, technology absorption

There are no particulars to he reported in respect of canservation of energy and technology
absorption as required under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8(3) of
the companies (Accounts) rules 2014

- NIL

Foreign Exchange earning

Fraud reparting

In terms of provision of section 134(3) (ea), during the year under review, there was no case of
offence of fraud detected by Auditars under sub-sectian (12} of sectlon 143,

Acknowledgements
Your Directors wish to place on record thelr appreeiation for the co-operation and continued support

extended to the Company by the Financial Institutions, Banks & by all the concerned Government
Departments. Your Directors also like to express their gratitude to the Employees and Shareholders
of the Company for their continued support.

By the Qrder of the Board
GV Discavery Centers Brivate Limited

\ __Sttham Mod|
N =" Diregetor

Place : Hyderabad
DIN : 60822546

Date :



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No ; U73100T62018PTC127421
5-8-187/384, 2nd Floor, Scham Mansian, M.6 Roag, Secunderabad, Telzngana. 500003
Eiu\,'.t..ﬂ..,"'ﬁz‘__e...m‘.m,'

Anpexure A
Eorm MGT- g
Extract of Annual Return as op the fingnclal yaar snded 3150 March 2021
(Pursugnt to Section 9231 of the Camgaaies Avh, 481 Gud Bules L3(4) af the Compapies fMenagement and Administration)
Aules, 2034)
A egistration a the,
Cin UEATROT 201 BT T 747
Registration Date 03-0et-2018
Name of the Company GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PHIVATE LiMiTED
Category of the Company Campany limited by Shares
Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non - Government Campany
Address of the Registered office and contagt detalls 5-4-187/384, 2nd Flgor, $oham Mansion, M,G Road,
Seeunderabad, Telangana-500003
Whether listed company Ng
Name, Address and Contact Detajls of Registrar and Transfer !
Agent, If any Mot applicable
B Principle Business Activity of HEBANY
(Ail the business activities confrlqu;g ek aF gre ﬂ ﬂe ﬂ% TUERGYgs 4/ the Company)
ll_ Name and description of the main produets/ service NIC Coda % of Tetal Turnaver
{jriﬂg ard Leasing of premises and afiipmeant 7730
€ Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary angd Assacia Mt Applicabile
D Sharehalding Pattern

(i} Categary - Wise Shar_ahqlgir!g_
{2} Equity Shares

o

ey

TR

s L] Borop s % of

Name of Sharehalders - ’ Tve of Halding Change
| 3 ] i g
{Sharad Kadakia Ta00 T 3.600 m A%
[Rajesh Kadaxia A 3, "~ Flivaical 4%
Acclaim Outsourcing Pvt Lid 1,000 ] 1,000 Physical 1%,
Modi Properties Put. LLd - 1,800 1 1,800 1 Thysicaj 2%
LVXR Assets Management Pyt Lid . 1,112 1 Physical 10%,

Total Shareholding 10,000 11,112

(b} Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares [CCPS) " _
: At the beginning of the " % of

Name of Shareholders yaar Atthe end of the Yeer Tyna of Hglding Change
SharadKadakia X N T [ STR]— Phyaleal %
Rajesh Kadakla - 10,003,630 36%]  10,00,000 | 378 yvica 5%
Acclaimn Gutsaurcing Pyt Lid ~5,00,000 | [i] 0 Physical -TG?&
Madi Properties Pt Ltd 4.57,500 2,57,500 Al Physical -2%)
JVXR Assets Management Pvi Ltd . ﬁ ,00, 3% Physical +31%)

Tatal shareholding 27,57, ¥
L ] :'5."
. —




GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No U731007G2018#TC127421
5-4-187/3&4, 2nd Floor, Soham Manslon, M.G Road, Secunderabad, Telengana-500003

(u) Shareholding of Promoters

id_aerounts @modiprapgriie; 2om

(a} Equity Shares
Atthe Alng o =~
Name of Sharehalders year Axthe and of the Veur % of Change
Ko, | % Na. | &
Indian Promoters
Meodi Properties Pyt Ltd I"Taon] 1AW 1.800]  i6W] -2%
Total Shareholding !w M 11‘812 12@__“
{b) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares [CCPS)
At the beginping afthe| el ,
Name of Sharcholders yoar Axtha snd of the Year Typ# of Halding C: of
g R o, [ il
Modi Properties Pvi.Ltd 2,567,500 9% 23,57.500] Physical 2%
Total Shareholding TI00% - 32,57,500
(iii) Change in Pramoters Shareholding
(a) Equity Shares
Name of Shareholders - i My’-‘-‘ﬂ
Indian Promoters 4
Madi Properties Pvt. Ltd 1,600 18%| ] 1,600 | 16%
Total sharehaum 1,800 100% 100%
{b) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Sharas (CCPS)
Atths heginning of the | Increase/{Decronse) in | Cumulative sharehaldingat
Name of Shareholders year the shereholding the end of the year
Ne. | % e 1. R %
indian Promoters
Modl Properties Pvt, Ltd | 2 ) 57,500 100%
Total Shuehokﬂrq_m _&_ 2,57,500 100%
(iv) Shareholding pattern of Ton Ten Shareholders (ather than directors and promoters)
{a) Equity Shares
_— - S——
Narme of Shareholders vear At the snd of the Vear % af Change
E u 'ﬁor E
Rajesh Kadakia 3600 | 3,600 f3% i A% Physical
IVXR Assels Management Pyt Lid ' 112 15465 +10 %Plysical |
lAcclaim Qutsourcing Pt Ltd W G 1,000 17.5% - 4% Physical
Total Shareholding 4 §712 - 1
(b)  Compulsorily Convertible Preferenge Bhises (COPS)
At the buginning al the
Name of Shareholders year Atthe end of the Yasr Q:l:::e
Rajesh Kadakia 16,00,000]  66.67%|  10,00,000 16679
Acclaim Outsourcing PVt Ltd 500,000 33. 33.33%
IVXR Assest Management Pvt Lid 10,00, +50%,
Total Shareholding 15:63'5‘6' 00,
f
WNESE 4 ‘
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GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN Na ; U73100TG2018PTC127421
5-4-187/384, 2nd Floor, Soham Mansian, MG Road, Secunderabad, Telangana-500003
Mail id_acepunys @unodinragertie: com
Ma '

gei.cam

(a) Equity Shares o

L ——
Name of Sharehalders year At the end of the Yeur " n’Changa
" [T P -
Directors

|Sharad Kadakiz | 3,600 T00%) TER] Lokl 0%
Total shﬂfﬂhddlu]-—&.u_ﬂim

(b] Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (€cps)

At the beginning of the . T
| Name of Shareholders hmv:u Atthe end of the Year % of Change
3 No.
Directors
Sharad Kadakia 0%

Total Shareholding _A0,00,

E  Indebtedness
Indebtedness of the Cnrnpanyinclud 0§ Wiiyst outsts

Tetaltndebtnese

Indebtedness at the Beginning of the financial year

{i. Principal Amount - "2,76,05,000] ~2,76,75,000

lii. Interest -
(Tolal - | 2,75,75,000 - 2,76,75,000

Change in indebtedness during the financiai yaar
- Addition - 3,53,06,501 . 3,53,06,501
- Reduction - 1,00,00, . ~TTT1,00,00, 090
- et Change 2,53,06,50
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i. Principal Amount - 22981, - 5,29,81,501
it. Interest -

Total * S8 2, - ’,29:8!.,501

F Remuneration of Directors and Kay Mw

i Remuneration to Managing Directar, Whale Yine Riresior, and / o¢ Manager
The Company has not paid any remuneration lg Managing Gireciar, Whale Tima Diragiar, and /o1 aanager dutlng

the year ended 31st March 2021,

il Remuneration to other Directors

The Company has not paid any temineratiag t athar Pireetars and Koy Manageris! Passaragl dyiing the year cnded
31st March 2021.

There are no cases of penaltae.s Iewed aummmms or Compaunding afferces aR the Campany o the Girestors ar the
other Officers in default as on 31st March 2031.

alf of she Bogid of Bices 4 of
¥ fsiers Reliate Lmin

= Sinam Mgl
Gigecigr

’;
Place: Hyderabad IK’ ‘
BiN 1 00833448

Date: S



GV DISCOVERY CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No : U73100TG201 8PTC127421
5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 27 Flqqr, M.G. Road, Secunderabad, Hyderahad - 500003
Mail id- accounts@modiproperties.com

= M g

NOTICE FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3% Anpuaj General Meeting of thg Members of Gy Discovery Centers
Private Limited will be held on 30" November, 2021 at 11.00 a,m, at the Registered Office of the
Company at 5-4-187/3&4, Soham Mansion, 2™ Flaor, M.G Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad,
Telangana-500003 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Baiance Sheet as at March 31Y, 2021, the Statement of Profit
andLoss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2.REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL BIRECTOR, MR, RAIFSH KUMAR JAYANTILAL KADAKIA BY
APPOINTING HIM AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, 0 pass with ar withaut madificatian(s), the following
Resolution(s) as Crdinary Resolutian(s):

"RESOLVED THAT, Mr. Rajesh Kurnar Jayantilal Kadakia (DIN-02803019), who was gppointed as
an Additional Director with effect from 06 April, 2021 on the Board of Directors of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as an Director of the

Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Haard of Directars of the Campany be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign the requisite forms / documents and to do al such acts, deeds
and things and execute all sych documents, instruments and writings as may be required to
give effect to the aforesaid resalution,

By the‘ rder of the Boar
Far GV \Discavery Centuf& rlvate Limited

»/VFW &Y il L N
4 £ L ol ‘;~‘)’"=‘0"l) ;-'ﬂ/
( Sohae Modi
Place: Hyderabad \ P < Girector
Date : \, < DIN: 00822840



Notes:

1. AMember entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint g proxy te attend
and vote instead of himself and such proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

2. The instrument of proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company
not less than 48 hours before commencing the meeting. A praxy farm is enclosed with this
notice of the meeting

3. The Register of Directors angd Key Managerial Persannel and thelr shareholding maintained
under Sectian 170 of the Companies Aet, 2013 will be available for Inspection by the members at
the venue of the Annual General Meeting,

EXPLANATORY STAT

ITEM NO. 2

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia (DIN- 02903019), was appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from 6" April, 2021, in aceordance with the provisions of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Assaclation of the Company. Pursuant to Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds office enly up ta the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company,

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia (DIN. 82403019) is net disgualified fram being appainted as
Director in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as
Director.

The Board is of the view that the appaintment of Mr. Rajesh Kurmar lavantilal Kadakia as regular
Director is desirable and would be beneficial 1o the Company and hence it recommends the said
Resolution No. 2 for approval by the members of the Company,

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Perianngl of the Campany/their relatives, excent Mr Rajesh
Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia himself, is in any way concerned or interested, in the said resoalution. The
Board recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution,

o
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G V Discovery Centre Private Limjted

(CIN: U73100TG2018PTC127421)
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
{a) Shaie Capital ? 2,76,75,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 {10,04,016)
Total ~ 2,66,70,984
(2} Non-currant liabilities RIITE 2F
(a) Long-term Borrowings - 2,08,06,501 -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities {net) 3 'W” 799
Total 2,04,01,422 799
{3) Current liakilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 4 x 1,00,000
{b) Trade Payables 5 :
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprise -
- Due ta Others 54,535
{c) Other Current Liahilities 6 52,209
Total 2,07,144
Total 2,68,78,927
If. ASSETS
(1) Nen-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment i i
{i) Tangible Assets 7 - 1,%0.05838 1,67,13,596
(ii) Capital Work-in-progress 7 = 2,51 03 ’.’70 45,77,441
{b) Long term Loans and Advances : z
Total 2,12,91,037
{2) Current assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 $3,48,560
{b} Other Curront Assets 9 2,39,33¢C
Total ~ 55,87,890
Total _2,68,78,927
et e ]
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per my report of even date
Ajay Mehta Fer and an bahalf of the Board
Chartered Accountant G V Discavery Centers Private Limited
Membership No. 035449 / \)6\ —
UDIN: o !whgm Modi Sharad Kadakia
ﬁ__ Directer Director
< 0R522546 02903050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:




G V Discovery €entre Private Limited

(CIN: U73100T6G2018PTC127421)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

{In Rs)
Particulars Note 31 mrg,h 2031, 31 March 2020
Other Income 10 ' : _,LSG, 4,59,478
Total Revenue ¢ 4,59,478
Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 11 e - 1,40,575
Finance Costs 12 ﬁ.“? 29,417
Depreciation and Amaortization Expenses 13 lﬁ,lS?- 805
Other Expenses 14 11,15,552 11,52,030
Total expenses 12,_4?,‘1_56‘ 13,22,827
Profit/{Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem and Tax — {10,50,977) (8,63,349)
Exceptional item St . -
Profit/{Loss) before Extraordinary item and Tax ]Z(iﬁ,ﬁﬂﬁ??]_ (8,63,349)
Extraordinary ltem Bl o2
Profit/{Loss) before Tax B i 11@50 977) {8,63,349)
Tax Expenses e
- Deferred Tax (5,37&] 799

Profit/(Loss) for the period M,QQ_Q) (8,64,148)
Earning Per Share {Face Value per Share Rs, 10 each)

-Basic 15 {9405} (86.41)

-Diluted 15 o (94.05)] (86.41)
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per my report of even date
Ajay Mehta For and an behaif of the Bpard

hartered Accountant G V Discovery Canters Private Limited
Membership No. 035440 { L’
UDIN: \ # Sahaas Madi Sharad Kadakia
o - biregtor Director
i 0522546 02903050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:



G V Discovery Centre Private Limited
{CIN: U73100T! G2018PTC127421)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

{in Rs)

Particulars - Note | 31March2021] 31 march 2020
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES R _"_
Net Profit after tax (8,64,148)
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 805
Provision for tax 799
Bad debt, provision for doudtfull debts i 4,258
Interest Income 189 (4,59,478)
Finance Costs e 29,417

{11,15,552) (12,88,347)
Operating Profit before working capitai changes
Adustment for:
Trade Receivables {4,258)
Other Current Assets {90,224)
Trade Payables 12,462
Other Current Liabilities 34,404
Cash generated from Operations (13,35,963)
Net Cash from Operating Activitics {13,35,263}
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (39,47,264)
Interest received 459,478
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (34,87,786)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 2,75,75,000
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings -
Repayment of Short Term Berrawings (2,49,83,274)
Interest Paid {29,417)
Net Cash {Used in) / Generated fram Financing Actiyitigs 25,62,309
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {22,61,440)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 76,10,000
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 53,48,560

Nate:
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the
“Cash Flow Statements”.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per my report of even date
Ajay Mehta
Chartered Accountant

‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),

For and an behaif of the Board
G V Diseovery Centers Brivats Limited

ff”
Membership No. 035443 , ;1-’ o
UDIN: i / . Subam Mads Sharad Kadakia
A 7 Direstar Director
- 00522546 72903050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:

Place: Hydorabad
Date:
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G V Discavery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply In all material reipacts with the ageeunting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial
statements have been prepared on an accrual bagis and under the historical cost convention. The financial statements are
presented in indian rupees rounded off to the hearest rupee.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAR requires jJudgments, estimates and assumptions to be
made that affect the reporled amount of assets and llabilities, disdusure of contingent lisbilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual
resuits and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis and te the extent It is probable that the econamie benefits will flow te the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales are recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer, which generally coincides
with the dispatch of the goods from the company's premises.

Depreciation / amortisation
Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on written dawn value basia using the useful lives as preacribad under the Schedule 1)
of the Companies Act, 2013,

of Assets

Vehicles
Computer

Investments
Current investments are carricd at lower of cost and guoted/iair value, camputed £ategory wise Long term investments are
stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value af long-term investments is made anly if sueh a dedline is other than

temporary.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months ef rendering the service are classlfied as short term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, expected cost of bonus etc are recognised in the peried in which the employee

renders the related service

Post Employment Benefits ‘ ‘
The State governed provident fund scheme, employge state insurance scheme and empiayes's pension scheme are defined

contribution plans. The contribution paid/payabie under the schema is recognised during the period in which the employee

renders the related service.

Taxation o _ o
Current Tax on income fur the year is determinad an the basis of taxablg inéame and tax credits computed in accordance with

the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on gipected guieame of sssassments / appeals
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G V Discavery Centre Private Limited
Notes farming part of Financial Statement

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or cansteuetion of aualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of
such assets. A qualifying assct is one that necessarily takes substantial periad af time to get ready for intended use. Al other
borrowing costs which are not attributable to any fixed assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account.

Pravisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingsnt aasets
A provision is recognized when it is probable that an wutflow of reseurces will be raquired to settie an obligation, in respect of

which a reliable estimate can be made.
The Company does not recognize a contingent liability, but disclosesits existence by way of notes in the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statemants.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents stated in the Statement of Aftairs/Cash Flew nermally cemarisg of Cash at Bagk and in Hand and Short
—term Investments with an original maturity period of igss than er equal to thres menths

As per my report of even date

Ajay Mehta For and an bahalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants GV Discovery Cantgrs Private Limited
i 1 LY
o S
i X p— .~ o
| ] e -~
/ = :
Membership No. 035449 / ; Seham Meodi Sharad Kadakia
UDIN: J Director Director
N A 00522646 02993050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:



G V Discovery Centre Private Limited

Notes fprming part of Financis! Statement

2 Share Capital {In Rs)
Particulars R 31 March 2020
Authorised Share Capital

51,00,00,000
1,00,600 (Previous year 1,00,000} Equity shares of 10/. gueh fully pald up
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital £
11,112 (Previous year 10,000} Equity share of Rs 10/- pagh fully paid up w30 1,00,000
Complusory Convertiabie Preference shares {CCPS) 4,15,75,000 2,75,75,000
10,37,500 {Previous year - 5,75,000/-) CCPS - Class A of Rs 10/- Each :
22,20,000 (Previous year - 22,20,000/-) CCPS - Class B of Rs 10/- Each
Total o w 2,76,75,000

{i) Recanciliation of number of shares

Particulars o $1 March 2020
Equity Shares Number of shares | in Rs
Opening Balance 3% i
Issued during the year 10,000 10,00,000
Deletion during the year - -
Closing balance 10,000 10,00,000
Complusory Convertible Prefernce share Number of shares | InRs
Opening Balance - "
Issue during the year 27,572,500 2,75,75,000
Deletion during the year - =
Closing balance Hé?'m 2,75,75,000

{ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares, Each sharghelder (s eligible for ane vate per share held. The dividend
praposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the appreval of the sharehelders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case
of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharehalders are eligibie to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferenttal amaunts, in propertion to thelr shargholding.
Complusory Convertiable Preference Shares : Each CCPS haider hus right ta convert it Inte | Equity shaare ony Ume before the expiry
of term of 10 years, upon obtaining prier appraval of the uther CCRS halders.

(iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding mare than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares 31 March 2020
Name of Shareholder Number of shares %
Sharad Kadakia 3,600 36.00%
Rajesh Kadakia 3,600 36.00%
Acclaim Cutsourcing Pyt. Ltd. 1,000 10.00%
Modi Properties Pyt Ltd. 1,800 18.00%
JVXR Assest Management Pyt Ltd
&
Pooet -




G V Blscavery Centre Private LUmited

Notes fapming part gf Flnasnois! statemeant

Convertiable Complusory Preference Shares 5 PR h 2020
Name of Shareholder Number of shares %
Rajesh Kadakia 10,00,000 36.26%
Sharad Kadakia 10,00,000 36.26%
Maodi Properties Pvt Ltg 2,527,500 18,13%
Acclaim Qutsourcing Pvt Ltd 5,00,000 9.34%
JVXR Assest Management Pyt Ltd 0 0.00%
3 Reserves and Surplus o (In Rs)
Particulars I i 31 March 2020
Statement of Profit and loss el e
-Balance at the beginning of the year - {i0,04,016) (1,39,868)
-Add: Profit during the year S (loﬁSUBQ} (8,64,148)
-Balance at the end of the year i {EQ;H,HS) (10,04,018)
Total 115 (10,04,016)
4 Short term borrowings {in Rs)
v S N e =5 = —— ~. 2
Particulars o 5 : 31 March 2020
Unsecured Loans and advances from related pariies 1,00,000
= PR ey
Total 1,00,000
5 Trade payabics {in Rs)
= —= RIS R A
Particulars _ 31 chh 2020
Due to others
-V Papa Rao =
-Others 54,935
== S 2spn o *
Total ab? 54,935
6 Other current liabilities {in Rs}
Particulars k2 31 March 2020/
Other payables
-Audil Fees Payabie 28,946
-Due to creditors o
-GST Payable - RCM :
29,546

Total continued




G V Digcovery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming part of Finapgial statement

Other current liabilities {In Rs)
— =
Particulars _31 March 2020
Total cantinued from previous page 29,546
-Professional Tax 150
-PT Payable s
-TDS Payabie 22,513
peoms T 52,209
7 Capital Work in Progess {In Rs)
Particulars - RREETY 31 March 2020
Capital Work in Progess e : P 45,77,441
Building Construction in Progess Sren iaﬁ!ﬁi’;n?
Advance to suppiler for CWIP - Mgy
Other Overheads 16,85,283
Total 4,740 45,77,441




//
//
|
[moed’sy  Tori'sotse ssaifosd-u-yiom [ended ()]
; 1965°81'29°1 - 503 TI0'S6°99'T | IOV ¥1'£9T . 65€'6T ZT0's6'39°T Jea) snojnaid
965°€1°L9'T | LEB'SO'0L'T L5698 251°38 S08 SELT6'0LT - PEE'RL'E TOV'vTL9'T @0l
v8581 £83'9 90¢'TT 196'11 508 688761 [ s:ndwo)
- EVTr0'E 152'p2 - 1527'0¢ - YGE'BL'E - YAE'BL'E YA
TIO'SA'99'T | Z10/56'99'L 5 - = 710'56'99't 210'56'99'1 puel
sjassy 3jqiduey ()
0Z-4PW-IE  [TZ-F2N-TE 1Z-JeN-TE Jeah 0z-1dy-10 TZIPN-TE 0z-1dy-10
uo sy uo sy uo sy uoipPnpag ayyioy uo sy ua sy uonaInpag uonIppy uo sy
17018 13N ¥20ig 9N uonezowy pue uorepaidag ¥20|g 55016 S105SY JO aweN
{sy ui)

1U3Wae]S |ejaueuly jo Jed Jujwio sajon

PANWIN a3eALd 242U9) AJBNDISIGA D

wawidinb3a pue jueld ‘Auadoig L



G V¥ Bijeavery Centee Brivate Limlied

Nojas forming pag of Financial patgmeit

8 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars S T =

(In Rs)

Cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts
-Kotak Bank
-Yes Bank
-Others

Total

9 Other current assels

|Particulars

-Accrued Interest Kotak Bank
-Accrued Interest Yes Bank
-Gst Input

-Insurance -Prepaid Expenses
-Loans and Advance

-Short term loans & advance
-TCS Receivable

-TOS Receivable

-TDS Receivables - Kotak Bank

- 25,00,000
27,50,000
94,536

10,598

-10S Recaivables - Ves Bank 35,252
Total T - 2,39,330
10 Other Income {inRs)
A T e T r
Particulars i 5
Interest income
-Interest on Fixed Deposit {Kotak Bank) 1,06,590
-Interest en Fixed Deposit {Yes Bank) 3,852,527
-Interest on Income Tax Refund 361
Total o o ; 4,59,478
11 Employec benefit expenses {In Rs)
T T R R S N T T T e S TR R ek A S e St
Particulars ’ Toals 51 March 2020
Salaries and wages 1,40,575

Total

v '!.g Bé‘ 75




12 Finance costs

G V Digcovery Centre Brivaie Lipilics

Notes forming part of Financial $tatement

Particulars Wi

Interest expense
-Interest on Overdraft
-Kotak Bank Charges

Total

13 Depreciation and amortization expenses {In Rs)

Particulars - o
-Depreciation

Taotal n

14 Other expenses {in Rs)

Particulars T —— e —_— | 31 parch 2020

Auditors' Remuneration
-Audit Fees {Statutory) 49,946

Repairs others 2,185

Other Expenses
-Bad Debits Written Off 4,258
-Consultancy Fees 28,758
-Conveyance Allowances 10,800
Interest on TDS 145
-Legal Expenses 1,10,000
-Maintenance Charges 3,322,444
-Misc Expenses 2,800
-Mobhile Allowance Staff 3,);9;
-Printing & Stationery 750
-Promaotion Expenses =
-Registration & Misc Charges 14,327
-ROC Charge 592,100
-Round Off b 4
-Service Charges LS 321
-Statutory Interest and penalty i 813 -

Interest expense
-Bank Charges

Total

8 'S .
P i N .
£ /
/ >l
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15 Earning per share

'Erticulars

G ¥ Biscovery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs)
Weighted average number of equity shares

Eamnings per share basic {Rs}
Earnings per share diluted {Rs)
Face value per equity share (Rs)

16 Related Party Disclosure
[#} List of Related Parijes

Soham Satish Modi-Diroctor
Tejal Modi - Directar

Sharad Kadakia

Rajesh Kadakia

Modi Properties Pvt.Ltd
Summit Sales LLP

Summit Sales LLP - Lopistics
Summit Builders

{ii} Related Party Transactions

KMp
KMmp
KmMp
Relative of Kip

Enterprise ayer whizh KMP exergise esitral or signifisant inluence
Enterprise aver which KMP exereise canirel or significant influence
Enterprise over which KMP axercise control or significant influgnce
Enterprise over which KMP exereise cantrol or signifieant influenee

Particulars

{a} Loan Taken

Sharad Kadakia

Rajesh Kadakia

Modi Properties Private Limited
Summit Sales LLP

Summit Sales LLP - Logisties
Summit Biluders

(b) Loan Repayment

Modi Properties Private Limited
Summit Sales LLP

Summit Sales LLP - Logistics
Summit Builders

Unsecured Loan
Unseeured Laan
Unsecured Loan
Purchase
Expenses
Staiutary Paymant

Unsgcured Loan
Burghase
Expenses
Statutory Payment

Nature Qf’ffggim!m B ;

___linRs)
31 March 2020]

99,00,000

25,000
27,309
16,506

750

O o oo




G V Discovery Centre Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Stasement

{iii) Related Party Balances
Particulars

Sharad Kadakia Unsecured Loan
Rajesh Kadakia Unsecurgd Loan

Modi Properties Private Limited Unsecured Loan
Summit Sales LLp Creditors

Suramit Sales LLp - Logistics Creditars far Expanses
Summit Builders Qutstanding Expensey

As per my report of even date

Ajay Mehta *ar and @i bishalf af the Baard
Chartered Accountant ¥ Discavary Contars Privats Limited
i LY
P é - e
j gé\f\ _,f r .'a';“
P ‘
Membership No. 035444 / Sahar Mod sharad Kadakia
UDIN: - Direster Dirggtor
\ g T EE T (2903050
"‘\_,.-»“/ 3 /

Place: Hyderabad
Date:



